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American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 14th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Dear Mr. Connors:

On June 17 we met in prearbitration discussion of
_%%%;15;%_3:}50, GMF, Boston, Massachusetts., The question in
8 grievance is whether the grievant is entitled to higher
level pay while in a leave status on the dates he normally
would be performing higher level work as required by his bid

position.

It was mutually agreed to full settlement based on the
particulars of this case as follows:

l. The grievant will be paid for those days where his
bid required him to be on a higher level status and

he was on leave.

2., Backpay will be computed beginning 14 days prior to
the date of the Step 1 grievance,

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter
acknowledging your agreement to settle this case, withdrawing
H1C-1E-C 24150 from the national pending arbitration listing.

Sincerely,

e Pl

akH.Dyt 4
Labor Relations Specialist
Arbitration Division
Labor Relations Department

Enclosure

Cﬁ%ﬁmes Connors
ssistant Director
Clerk Craft Division

American Postafl workers
Union, APL-CIO
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